Larkins, Jeannette

From: ControversiesDisputesFilings

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 10:35 AM

To: ‘Bruce Padula’; 'Sanford Oxfeld’;

Cc: 'Sydney Kennedy'

Subject: RE: Middletown Township Board of Education and Daniel Rodrick
Attachments: 027-01-25 Acknowledgement (Tenure).pdf

Dear Counsel,
Please see the attached correspondence.

Jennifer Simons

she/her/hers

Director

Office of Controversies & Disputes

New Jersey Department of Education

100 Riverview Plaza | Trenton, NJ - 08625
Work: 609-376-9079

Email: ControversiesDisputes@doe.nj.gov
Web: https://www.nj.gov/education/
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From: Sydney Kennedy

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 10:57 AM

To: ControversiesDisputesFilings

Cc: Bruce Padula ; Sanford Oxfeld ;_; Jessica Alfone ; Amy P Doherty
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Middletown Township Board of Education and Daniel Rodrick

This message came from an EXTERNAL address (skennedy@cgajlaw.com). DO NOT click on links or
attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe.
New Jersey State Government Employees Should Forward Messages That May Be Cyber Security Risks To
PhishReport@cyber.nj.gov.

Dear Acting Commissioner Dehmer:

On behalf of Bruce W. Padula, Esq., counsel to the Middletown Township Board of Education, please see the
attached correspondence with Exhibits 1-8 enclosed. This firm will be representing the Board in regards to the
tenure charges that are being filed against one of its teaching staff members, Daniel Rodrick. Mr. Rodrick’s
attorneys, Mr. Oxfeld and Mr. Burke, have been copied on this email.



A copy of the attached will be sent to your attention via Federal Express Overnight mail, as well as to Mr.
Oxfeld and Mr. Burke's offices. Please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Padula at bpadula@cgajlaw.com or 732-
583-7474 with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Sydney Kennedy, Legal Assistant
Cleary | Giacobbe | Alfieri | Jacobs, LLC
www.cgajlaw.com | ske@in

955 State Route 34, Suite 200
Matawan, NJ 07747

T:(732) 583-7474

F: (732) 566-7687

This message, including attachments, is covered by the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C., sections 2510-
2521, is CONFIDENTIAL and may also be protected by ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE. If you believe you received this e-
mail in error, do not read it. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, | did not intend to waive and do not waive any privileges or confidentiality of this message or the
attachments. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you.



State of Nefo Jersey

PuaiLe D. MURPHY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Governor PO Box 500
TAHESHA L. WAY TrENTON, NJ 08625-0500 KEVIN DEHMER

Lt. Governor Acting Commissioner

February 3, 2025

PETITIONER/ATTORNEY RESPONDENT/ATTORNEY
Bruce W. Padula, Esq. Sanford R. Oxfeld, Esq. Donald F. Burke, Jr., Esq.
Cleary Giacobbe Alfieri Jacobs, LLC Oxfeld Cohen, P.C. —
955 State Route 34, Suite 200 60 Park Place, Suite 600 Brick, NJ 08723
Matawan, NJ 07747 Newark, NJ 07102

Dear Parties:

In the Matter of the Tenure Hearing of Daniel Rodrick. School District of the Township of Middletown. Monmouth County

Agency Dkt. No.: 27-1/25 Document filed by: XX Petitioner Respondent

This will acknowledge receipt of certified tenure charges filed with the Commissioner on January 30, 2025 in the above-
captioned matter:

XX _ Tenure Charges IMPORTANT NOTICE: Pursuant to N.J.A4.C. 64:3-5.3 and 64:3-5.4, an
Respondent is required to file written individual against whom tenure charges are certified shall have 15 days
response to the charges within 15 days, from the date such charges are filed with the Commissioner to file a
along with proof of service upon the written response to the charges with the Commissioner. Upon written
Agency. N.J.A.C. 6A4:3-5.3, 6A4:3-5.4(f) application by the charged party, submitted within the 15-day answer

period and served on the charging entity. the Commissioner may extend the

XX _ Documents submitted with phone and fax answer period for good cause shown. Failure to answer within the

numbers. prescribed period where no extension has been applied for and granted, or
submission by the charged employee of a responsive filing indicating that

Answer - Transmitting file to Arbitrator s/he does not contest the charges. will result in the charges being deemed
admitted by the charged employee.

Other

A REVIEW OF THE PLEADINGS REVEALS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION HAS NOT BEEN PROVIDED. PLEASE NOTE
AND FILE WITH THIS OFFICE:

No proof of service upon employee and employee’s representative (N.J.4.C. 64:3-5.1(a)).

Other

If possible, please submit all filings by email to ControversiesDisputesFilings@doe.nj.gov. If you are
unable to file by email, please send hard copies by mail to the address above, Attention: Office of
Controversies and Disputes.

Jennifer Simons, Director
Office of Controversies and Disputes





